From: Chambers - Ross J

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 2:07 PM

To: Paul Moss

Subject: C2013/5139 and C2016/6333 Hearing 19 October 2016

Dear Mr Moss

| refer to your email below and confirm that a teleconference link will be available to the hearing before Justice Ross in
the above matters at 9:00 am AEDT 19 October 2016.

Please confirm your phone number for the hearing and who will be appearing on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce
and Industry of Western Australia.

| will be taking appearances at 8:45am AEDT, and will dial you in shortly after that.
Kind regards

JO RICHARDSON
Associate to The Hon. Justice 1JK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4781

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Paul Moss [mailto:Paul.Moss@cciwa.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2016 5:22 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J

Cc: Kelly Dudgeon

Subject: Equal Remuneration Case: Mention, 19 October 2016

Dear Associate

With respect to the above matter, the Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Western Australia would like to request
that a link be made available to Perth please. Given the time difference it may be appropriate to facilitate an option for
us to dial into the Mention via teleconference facilities.

Yours sincerely
Paul Moss

Paul Moss
Manager, Industrial Relations and Safety Policy

Chamber of Commerce and Industry WA 180 Hay Street, East Perth, Western Australia, 6004
1



D: (08) 9365 7571 | M: 0417 961 760 T: 1300 4 CCIWA (422 492) | F: (08) 9365 7550
E: Paul.Moss@cciwa.com W: www.cciwa.com

HR Link

Understanding and dealing with HR issues
in the workplace can be a daunting task

Free two month subscription now avallable to CCI Members

Call (08) 5365 7660 or email irpolley@celwa.com to secure this offer,

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Western Australia (Inc)
CClI's Charity of the Year 2016: Pat Thomas House

This information is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain confidential information, and any unauthorised copying or distribution of this email is
prohibited. Please advise if you have received this email in error and note that any claim to privilege is not waived or lost through such transmission. CCI has
taken all reasonable care in preparing this email but it does not constitute specific advice and is provided as a guide only. CCI does not accept liability for any
claim which may arise from any person acting or refraining from acting on information contained in this email. CCI cannot guarantee that any information it
provides or receives via email will be inaccessible to third parties and does not warrant that it or any attachment to it, is free of computer viruses. Email
communications are managed in accordance with CCI's privacy policy.






